12/30/25, 2:41 PM Gmail - Fwd: For Your Information: Cwm Taf Morgannwg University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 68192120, 0

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: For Your Information: Cwm Taf Morgannwg University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 68192120, 0

NWSSP ProcurementCatalogueMedAndDiag (NWSSP) <NWSSP.ProcurementCatalogueMedAndDia@wales.nhs.uk> Tue, Dec 30, 2025 at 2:30 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Yes
Please, go ahead and Process.

Many Thanks
With Regards

Bidhya

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 30 December 2025 14:29

To: NWSSP ProcurementCatalogueMedAndDiag (NWSSP) <NWSSP.ProcurementCatalogueMedAndDia@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: For Your Information: Cwm Taf Morgannwg University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 68192120, 0

WARNING: This email originated from outside of NHS Wales. Do not open links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.
Hello

Good afternoon

Yes, they are the same but our product code is 0021013.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1852943948772410790&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1852943948772410790 117
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Please confirm if this order is ok to proceed with the price | sent you yesterday of £12.10 each EX VAT.

Kind Regards
Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1852943948772410790&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1852943948772410790 217
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, Dec 30, 2025 at 2:13 PM NWSSP ProcurementCatalogueMedAndDiag (NWSSP) <NWSSP.ProcurementCatalogueMedAndDia@wales.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hi Aqib,

Please process the order.

Can | just check for the Posey Sensor Wraps box of 12, we have your code 6554 and not 0021013 Are they the same code?

Many thanks,

Many Thanks,

Kind Regards (Cofion Cynnes),

Bidhya Limbu

Swyddog Categori - Meddygol Category Officer - Medical
Partneriaeth Cydwasanaethau GIG Cymru - Gwasanaethau Caffael

NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership - Procurement Services

Ffon Tel: +442921501752

E-bost E-mail: NWSSPProcurement.MedicalTeam@wales.nhs.uk

Rhyngrwyd Internet: nwssp.nhs.wales | Mewnryd Intranet: https://nwssp.nhs.wales/ | Twitter: @nwssp
2nd Floor | Woodland House | Maes-y-Coed Road |Cardiff |CF14 4HH
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Partneriaeth
GIG Cydwasanaethau

MNHS | Shared Services
Partnership

P Helpwch arbed papur — oes angen i chi printio’r e-bost yma?
Help save paper - do you need to print this e mail?

Dydw i ddim yn deall Cymraeg. Fodd bynnag, mae Partneriaeth Cydwasanaethau GIG Cymru yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a Saesneg. Rhowch wybod i ni os
hoffech ohebu gyda ni yn y Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg os gwelwch yn dda.

I’'m not able to understand Welsh. However, NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership welcomes correspondence in Welsh and English. Please specify whether you wish to
correspond with us in Welsh or English.

Pob Ymholiad

Mae’r Tim Meddygol yn defnyddio Action Point fel ein pwynt galw cyntaf am ymholiadau, materion contract, cwynion a chanmoliaeth. Yn hytrach na e-bostio unigolion o'r tim
yn uniongyrchol a allwch chi naill ai godi galwad trwy Action Point neu e-bostio'r cyfeiriad e-bost canlynol gyda'ch ymholiadau; NWSSPProcurement.MedicalTeam@

wales.nhs.uk

All Queries

The Medical Team will be utilising Action Point as our first point of call for queries, contract issues, complaints and compliments. Rather than e-mailing individuals of the
team directly can you please either raise a call via action point or e-mail the following e-mail address with your queries; NWSSPProcurement.MedicalTeam@wales.nhs.uk

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 29 December 2025 14:07
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

Thank you for your order, 68192120.

I will go ahead and process this now but need to advise you have the incorrect price for the product you require, | will state our correct price for you below.

0021013 - Posey Sensor Wraps box of 12.

1=£16.20 each ex VAT
2=£13.15 each ex VAT
3-10=£12.10 each ex VAT
11 +=£11.75 each ex VAT
3=£12.10 each EX VAT

Please let me know if you agree to the above price so | can proceed with your order.

Kind Regards
Agib Majeed
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

From: OracleEBS <OracleEBS@wales.nhs.uk>

Date: Mon, 29 Dec 2025 at 13:22

Subject: For Your Information: Cwm Taf Morgannwg University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 68192120, 0
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

From Medical & Diagnostics, CTT
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To orders@viamed.co.uk

Sent  29-DEC-25 13:21:13

ID 58001769

Please review the purchase order and any other document attached to this message.
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